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| Ficld Workor's name ____ Jennie Selfridge.

| This report made on (date) Msy 5, ' 1937

"1, Name Eli Boberts :

. 2, Post Officé Adress Bean Qklahoma, - ’

| 3, Residence address {or location) Three miles horth of gg_gm_;_gr_g__g__

' Coal Creek.

4, DATE OF BTRTH. Month September . ‘ Da_y 15 j Year .1866, ‘\

5, Place of birth _Boggy Depot, Indian Terr tory. . } ’
. - ¢ ) ) ‘ /

Ee. Neme of Father Ned Roberts, Place of birth Mississippi/ g

Othcr mforma* ion about father .VWas a slave of Suzam and Malsie cm: rt!

7. Name of Mother Saxrah ‘,olbert'j;,mother a8 Place of birth . Miasisaiﬁpi.
: Lonie Uolbert, =~ 7 -

Other 1ni‘ormation about mother - .'_ e e e :
Notes or complcte narrative by the field worker dealing with the life and _
story of the rocrson interviewed, Rofer to Manual for sugzcsted subjects -

and questiong, Continue on blank-sheets if nccessary and- attdch firmly to
sthis form. Number of shcets attached oz o
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In 1867, Eli Robert's father moved from Boggy
‘ - 1t was ,
Depot to Spring Creek,/one and one d&nd one-half miles -

west of the present town of$ﬁ116. Other coloréd‘fama
iliss moving west and settling in what ié now Carter
'COunfy at this time were the Stephensons, Cohees, and
CObpe. Ned Roberts lived on Spping Creek t;o years,
then mo;ad to a placo‘near_éhero Dawes Academy (99;9rqd)
was later established. Tﬁiéﬁibcatién wngtin"sdésion\%i
Township 3 south, Range 2:9aatﬁ’ “«

o Dawes Afgdemy was first founded by the Calvery
Baptist Church, ;robably'aﬁéut 1876, sin;é Eli Roberts
attended égﬁGbl'thefa in 1879, and it had been in operation

& few years then, The school was’J&;‘n aver by the govern-

ment aboutithisixime, and James Bank (cblored) continued .
&8, teacher.
There were no white settlers in the vicinity“of what

v

is now Berwyn and Springer in 1866. .

0ld man'Tdm ﬁumby (colé}ed) li;edkoﬁ‘what 18'now‘
known as the Henderson flaﬁ. William Abraem lived one and
fh£eo-fbu§fhé mfleg soﬁfﬁiééf'ofthé“ﬂa$!§1ﬁnad;my$ “Abner
‘Richardson, an uncle of Ned Roberta,'lizéd threg-fogrthé

of & mile east of the present town ef Serwyn. Aunt Lucy

Cobd angd he: aon, Robert éobb, establishﬁﬁ’a'plqcb
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. four miles east of Berwyn on ﬁﬁg/Washita, béfore.the ‘

A3

Roberts family left Boggy Depot.

Walker Martin was the only white man in the setble-
ment. He lived near where Caddo Creek empties into the-

¢
d here from Atoka, where he had

hat v

Washifa River. He move

s

operetéd a large grape press, o AftOT be moved to the

Washita, he began the cultivation of a large orchard and
grape vineyard, and people went for miles t& buy fruit
‘ and ﬁine from him. About twenty years prior to this tine, ‘

Martin had killed a man 4n Texas, and after he espent
N '_ . ‘_ P . .
several years on the Washita, the United Ctates officers

learned where he was. He knew they would get him, so he

committed  suicide on the railroad tréck north of Durant.
Unele Charlie Henderson was the ms %et]tl'er in this

Boun‘c:éy. ®He established a §tore",o,n.the Washita %\t the

»

s L§

location which was later known as Dresden. S

e —_— R

.. BeforefHenderonsts store waé aetabiished,,the negro

- -

settlers traded at old Mill Creek. Jimmy Davis operated
& large store there. . They carrfé@ their grain to Governor

Hﬁrris's mill at Mill Creek. XIZ1i Roberts worked for Charlie

Henderson and drove an ox wagon from Dresden to Gainsville
. and Denison. He usually hauled cotton‘or_hbgs on the irip

er, and hauled groceries and dry goodé cqmiﬁé back. On

. N :
0 occasions he drove “a;hard of hogs from Dresden to Gains-

ville. ~ , S C.
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Jim and Pink Lee lived over.in the yellow‘hills

. & 1

ﬁorfheaSt of Arddbre. They were at this ldcatiop when
Cx

they killed Jim Guy and Andy and Jim Roff. They lived

b .
'in a log house and when- they saw the officers comlng,

they pulled.xhe chinks out of the house and beganishooting.

[hey were both killed a few‘iﬁg§ later by United States
. ,'b o
Marshal Heck thomes and his officers. ’

.The first store at Springer wae located on Buzzard
Creek, and was probably qstablisheé by Jim Rushing.
A man by the name of Fox established one ofthe first

'farms near Spripger} and old.man Springer estaublished a

- ranch . there.,

-



